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City of Poulsbo 
 Engineering Division-Memorandum 

 
To:   Engineering Staff       
From: Michael Bateman, PE 

Subject: Survey Datum Requirements 
Date:  November 6, 2017 

 

 

Regarding survey datum requirements for City and developer projects: 

 

It is of the utmost importance for City infrastructure to have correct continuity 

between projects for line and grade within the City of Poulsbo.  This is particularly 

important for the City roadway network and gravity sewer system. 

 

For all federally funded projects, per notice published in the federal register Vol. 58, 

No. 120 on Thursday, June 24, 1993 use of the North American Vertical Datum of 

88 (NAVD88) is required.  Most of the City’s larger road projects are federally 

funded through various grant programs. 

 

Therefore, in order to ensure continuity between all projects within the city of 

Poulsbo, including both City and developer projects, the Engineering Department 

will from here forward require all projects with City infrastructure to use NAVD88 

as the survey datum for vertical control. 
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